Curriculum Vitae

Dr Kailash Krishnan MBBS, FRCP, PhD, FESO

Valentustre

Table of Contents

Personal Details		3
Education And Qualifications		4
Postgraduate Medical Courses		4
Appointments		7
Textbook Chapters		9
Publications		9
Key Abstract Publications	Alteracionico	13
Selected Poster Presentations		15
Oral Presentations		16
Audit		17
Management And Leadership		18
Education And Teaching		18
Research Activity		19
Career Intentions	ERROR! BOOKMARK NO	OT DEFINED.
Other Interests		20
References		21

Personal Details

Name

Kailash Krishnan

Address

Lincoln Lodge

Bridegate Lane, Hickling Pastures

Melton Mowbray

LE14 3QA

E-mail

kailash.krishnan@nuh.nhs.uk

Telephone

07771542937

D.O.B.

11/04/1979

Nationality

British

Marital Status

Married

G.M.C. no.

6039641 (Full registration)

Medical Defence

MDDUS

Membership no: M213761

Education and Qualifications

May	2022	Fellow of the Royal College of Physicians Royal College of Physicians (UK)
April	2019	Fellow of the ESO
		European Stroke Organisation
July	2017	Doctor of Philosophy- Stroke Medicine
		University of Nottingham, UK
Apr	2012	Speciality Certificate Exam- Geriatrics
		Royal College of Physicians (UK)
July	2010	Member of the Royal College of Physicians
		Royal College of Physicians (UK)
July	2003	Professional and Linguistic Assessments Board (PLAB)
Mar	2002	Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)
		Sri Ramachandra University, India

Postgraduate Medical Courses

Oct	2018	Acute and general medicine course Royal College of Physicians, London
Sep	2018	Train the Trainer: teaching medical undergraduates University of Nottingham, UK
Sep	2018	Stroke and TIA: clinical cases and workshop Nottingham, UK
Aug	2018	Equality and diversity training certificate online module
May	2018	4 th European Stroke Organisation Conference European Stroke Organisation, Gothenburg, Sweden
Mar	2018	Root Cause Analysis course Hamilton House, London

		Liverpool, UK
May	2017	Educator Feedback Masterclass Health Education England, Ruddington, UK
May	2017	Maintaining patients on anticoagulants online module, British Medical Association, UK
May	2017	Acute coronary syndromes online module, British Medical Association, UK
May	2017	Confidentiality: ethical issues online module, British Medical Association, UK
Apr	2017	Management of dementia British Medical Association, UK
Apr	2017	Informed consent British Medical Association, UK
Feb	2017	British Geriatrics Society Spring Meeting Nottingham, UK
Feb	2017	Foundation Educational Supervisor Masterclass Health Education England, Leicester, UK
Nov	2016	Acute and General Medicine Conference London, UK
June	2016	BMA learning and development: getting and giving useful feedback British Medical Association, UK
June	2016	Communication skills module British Medical Association, UK
June	2016	Small group teaching module British Medical Association, UK
Mar	2016	Management essentials course British Medical Association, Manchester, UK
Mar	2016	North Wales Update in Medicine for the Elderly Glan Clwyd Hospital, Rhyl, UK

2017 UK Stroke Forum

Nov

Oct	2016	Good Clinical Practice Course National Institute for Health Research, UK
		Tradicinal mistrate for Fleathi Resourch, OK
Sep	2015	Advanced Life Support course
		Wrexham Maelor Hospital, Wrexham
Aug	2015	Equality and diversity training
Oct	2014	Thrombolysis, Thrombectomy and Acute Stroke Therapy Conference and workshop Heidelberg-Mannheim, Germany
Feb	2014	European Stroke Winter School Berne, Switzerland
Feb	2014	National Institute of Health Stroke Scale Group A Certification University of Nottingham, Nottingham, UK
Jan	2014	Rankin Scale Clinical Trials Certification University of Nottingham, Nottingham, UK
Nov	2013	Good Clinical Practice Course University of Nottingham, Nottingham, UK
Nov	2011	Advanced Life Support Course Royal Devon and Exeter Hospital, Exeter, UK
Jul	2011	Management Module: Team Working Cardiff, UK
Jun	2011	Introduction to Research Methods St Asaph, UK
Nov	2010	FY1 and FY2 Assessment Course Cardiff, UK

Appointments

Name of Unit/Hospital	Nature of Appointment	Supervisor	Fre	ates	
Stroke Medicine City Hospital Nottingham	Consultant and Hon Asst Professor	-	Oct 2016		
Medicine for the Elderly Wrexham Maelor Hospital Wrexham	Specialty Training Year 7/Acting up to Consultant	Dr S Gerrie	Aug 2015	Aug 2016	
Stroke Medicine University of Nottingham Nottingham	Clinical Research Fellow	Prof PMW Bath	Aug 2012	July 2015	
Stroke Medicine Royal Devon and Exeter Hospital Exeter	Specialty Training Year 5	Dr M James	Aug 2011	Aug 2012	
Medicine for the Elderly Wrexham Maelor Hospital Wrexham	Specialty Training Year 4	Dr A White	Feb 2011	Jul 2011	
Medicine for the Elderly Glan Clwyd Hospital Rhyl	Specialty Training Year 4	Dr V Adhiyaman	Aug 2010	Jan 2011	
Medicine for the Elderly Glan Clwyd Hospital Rhyl	Specialty Training Year 3	Dr RJ Meara	Feb 2010	Jul 2010	
Medicine for the Elderly Llandudno General Hospital Llandudno	Specialty Training Year 3	Dr J Hindle	Aug 2009	Jan 2010	
Gastroenterology Wrexham Maelor Hospital Wrexham	Core Medical Training Year 2	Dr H Khan	Apr 2009.	Jul 2009	
Cardiology Wrexham Maelor Hospital Wrexham	Core Medical Training Year 2	Dr R Cowell	Dec 2008	Mar 2009	
Medicine for the Elderly Wrexham Maelor Hospital Wrexham	Core Medical Training Year 2	Dr A Prakash	Aug 2008	Nov 2008	
Gastroenterology Wrexham Maelor Hospital Wrexham	Core Medical Training Year 1	Dr H Khan	Apr 2008	Jul 2008	
Respiratory Medicine Wrexham Maelor Hospital Wrexham	Core Medical Training Year 1	Dr M Steel	Dec 2007	Mar 2008	

				,
Diabetes and Endocrinology Wrexham Maelor Hospital Wrexham	Core Medical Training Year 1	Dr A Dixon	Aug 2007	Nov 2007
Medicine for the Elderly & Haematology University Hospitals of Coventry and Warwickshire NHS Trust Coventry and Rugby	Senior House Officer	Dr Balcombe Dr B Harrison	Feb 2007	June 2007
Emergency Medicine George Eliot Hospital Nuneaton	Senior House Officer	Mr D Foroughi	Feb 2006	Jan 2007
Emergency Medicine George Eliot Hospital Nuneaton	Senior House Officer (Locum)	Mr D Foroughi	Aug 2005	Jan 2006
Genitourinary Medicine George Eliot Hospital Nuneaton	Foundation Year 2 (vacant post)	Dr M Walzman	Apr 2005	Jul 2005
General Practice Bedworth Health Centre Bedworth	Foundation Year 2 (vacant post)	Dr K Garala	Dec 2004	Mar 2005
Accident and Emergency Medicine George Eliot Hospital Nuneaton	Senior House Officer (Locum)	Mr D Foroughi	Sep 2004	Nov 2004
Clinical Oncology Aberdeen Royal Infirmary Aberdeen	Senior House Officer (Locum)	Dr A Hutcheon	July 2004	Aug 2004
Medicine for the Elderly Woodend Hospital Aberdeen	Senior House Officer (Locum)	Dr A Qureshi	Apr 2004	Jun 2004
Medicine for the Elderly Woodend Hospital Aberdeen	House Officer (Locum)	Dr M MacArthur	Dec 2003	Apr 2004
Medicine for the Elderly Woodend Hospital Aberdeen	Clinical Attachment	Dr M MacArthur	Oct 2003	Nov 2003
Medicine for the Elderly Stepping Hill Hospital Stockport	Clinical Attachment	Dr M Datta- Chaudhuri	Sep 2003	Oct 2003
General Medicine, General Surgery, Orthopaedics, Obstetrics and Gynaecology, Sri Ramachandra Hospital, India	Pre-Registration House Officer		Jan 2001	Jan 2002

Textbook Chapters

- 1. Oxford Textbook of Stroke in the older person, Oxford University Press 2020
 - i. Stroke trials in the older patient
 Kailash Krishnan and Nikola Sprigg
- 2. Oxford Textbook of Anaesthesia for the Elderly Patient, Oxford University Press 2014
 - i. Ageing at a Cellular Level
 Anand Prakash and Kailash Krishnan
 - ii. Ageing at a system level: Neurological Ageing Anand Prakash and Kailash Krishnan
 - iii. Neurological Disorders in the Elderly Anand Prakash and Kailash Krishnan

Publications

- 1. Measures of intracranial compartments in acute intracerebral haemorrhage: data from the Rapid Intervention with Glyceryl Trinitrate in Hypertensive Stroke-2 Trial (RIGHT-2). Kailash Krishnan, Zhe Kang Law et al. Stroke and Vascular Neurology. May 2022 (in press)
- 2. European Stroke Organisation guidelines of stroke in women: management of menopause, pregnancy and postpartum. European Stroke Journal. May 2022
- 3. Perfusion imaging for endovascular thrombectomy in acute ischaemic stroke is associated with improved functional outcomes in early and late time windows. Stroke, May 4, 2022.
- 4. Association between time to treatment and clinical outcomes in endovascular thrombectomy beyond 6 hours without advanced imaging selection. PS Dhillon, Butt W, et al, Krishnan K. J Neuro Interv Surgery. March 16. 2022
- 5. Pressor therapy in acute ischaemic stroke: an updated systematic review. TA Stromses, TJK Hagen, et al, K Krishnan. European Stroke Journal. March 2, 2022.
- **6.** Global impact of Covid-19 on stroke care and IV thrombolysis. Neurology 2021. 96(23):e2824-2838. SVIN Covid-19 Global Stroke Registry Collaboration.

- 7. Brief consent methods enable rapid enrollment in acute stroke trial: results from the TICH-2 randomised controlled trial. ZheKang Law, Jason P Appleton, Kailash Krishnan et al. Stroke 2021. doi: 10.1161/STROKEAHA.121.035191.
- 8. Left atrial enlargement on non-gated CT in large vessel oclusion is associated with large vessel occlusion in acute ischaemic stroke. Waleed Butt, Permesh Dhillon et al Kailash Krishnan. Cerebrovascular Diseases Extra. Sept 2021
- 9. Noncontrast Computed Tomography Signs as Predictors of Hematoma Expansion, Clinical Outcome, and Response to Tranexamic Acid in Acute Intracerebral Hemorrhage. ZheKang Law, Azlinawati Ali, Kailash Krishnan et al. Stroke 2020; 51:121-128
- 10. Transdermal delivery of glyceryl trinitrate: clinical applications in aute stroke. Appleton JP, Krishnan K, Bath PM. Expert Opin Drug Deliv. 2020. 17(3):297-303
- 11. Prehospital transdermal glyceryl trinitrate in patients with ultra-acute presumed stroke (RIGHT-2): an ambulance-based, randomised, sham-controlled, blinded, phase 3 trial. Bath PM, Scutt P, Anderson C, Krishnan K et al. Lancet 2019; 393 (10175):1009-1020
- 12. Posterior circulation stroke diagnosis using HINTS in patients presenting with acute vestibular syndrome: a systematic review. Kailash Krishnan, Kerolos Bassilious, Erik Eriksen, Philip M Bath et al. European Stroke Journal April 2019; doi: 10.1177/2396987319843701
- 13. Triple versus guideline antiplatelet therapy to prevent recurrence after acute ischaemic stroke or transient ischaemic attack: the TARDIS RCT. Bath PM, Woodhouse LJ, Appleton JP, Krishnan K et al. Health Technology Assessment 2018; 22(48):1-76
- 14. Blood pressure in acute stroke: to treat or not to treat: that is still the question. Bath PM, Appleton JP, Krishnan K, Sprigg N. Stroke 2018; 49(7):1784-1790
- 15. Tranexamic acid for hyperacute primary IntraCerebral Haemorrhage (TICH-2): an international randomised, placebo-controlled, phase 3 superiority trial. Sprigg N. Flaherty N, Appleton JP, Krishnan K et al. Lancet 2018; 391 (10135): 2107-2115
- 16. Relationship between race and outcome in Asian, Black and Caucasian patients with spontaneous intracerebral haemorrhage: Data from the Virtual International Stroke Trials Archive and Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke Trial. Krishnan K, Beishon L, Berge E, Bath PM et al. International Journal of Stroke 2018; 13 (4):362-373

- 17. Antiplatelet therapy with aspirin, clopidogrel, and dipyridamole versus clopidogrel alone or aspirin and dipyridamole in patients with acute cerebral ischaemia (TARDIS): a randomised, open-label, phase 3 superiority trial. Philip M Bath, Lisa J Woodhouse, Jason P Appleton, Maia Berizde, Kailash Krishnan et al. Lancet 2017; 391 (10123); 850-859
- 18. Remote assessment of platelet function in patients with acute stroke or transient ischaemic attack. Bath PM, May J, Flaherty K, Krishnan K et al. Stroke Research and Treatment 2017; 2017:7365684
- 19. Antiplatelet therapy in noncardioembolic stroke: a review of current evidence. Krishnan K, Jusufovic M, Sandset PM, Sandset EC. Seminars in Neurology 2017; 37(3):366-375
- 20. Remote assessment of platelet function in patients with acute stroke or transient ischaemic attack. Bath PM, May J, Flaherty K, Woodhouse LJ, Dovlatova N, Fox SC, England TJ, Krishnan K., Robinson TG, Sprigg N et al. Stroke Research and Treatment 2017; 2017:7365584
- 21. Nitric oxide donors (nitrates), L-Arginine, or nitric oxide synthase inhibitors for acute stroke. Bath PM, Krishnan K, Appleton JP. Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews. 2017 Apr 21;4:CD000398
- 22. Intensive versus Guideline Blood Pressure and Lipid Lowering in Patients with Previous Stroke: Main Results from the Pilot 'Prevention of Decline in Cognition after Stroke Trial' (PODCAST) Randomised Controlled Trial. Bath PM, Scutt P, Blackburn DJ, Krishnan K et al. PLoS One 2017; 12(1):e0164608
- 23. Baseline characteristics of the 3096 patients recruited into the 'Triple Antiplatelets for Reducing Dependency after Ischaemic Stroke' Trial. Bath PM, Appleton JP, Beridze M, Christensen H, Dineen RA, Duley L, England TJ, Heptinstall S, James M, Krishnan K, Markus HS, Pocock S, Ranta A, Robinson TG, et al. International Journal of Stroke 2017 12(5):524-538
- 24. Granulocyte Colony Stimulating Factor and Physiotherapy after Stroke: Results of a feasibility Randomised Controlled Trial: Stem Cell Trial of Recovery Enhancement after Stroke-3(STEMS-3). Sprigg N, O'Connor R, Woodhouse L, Krishnan K, England TJ, Connell LA, Walker MF, Bath PM. PLoS One 11(9):e0161359
- 25. Effect of Treatment Delay, Stroke Type and Thrombolysis on the Effect of Glyceryl Trinirate, a Nitric Oxide Donor, on Outcome after Acute Stroke: A systematic Review and Meta-Analysis of

Individual Patient from Randomised Trials. Bath PM, Woodhouse L, Krishnan K, Anderson C, Berge E, Ford GA et al. Stroke Research and Treatment 2016; 2016: 9706720

- 26. Continuing versus Stopping Prestoke Antihypertensive Therapy in Acute Intracerebral Haemorrhage: A subgroup analysis of the Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke Trial. Krishnan K, Scutt P, Woodhouse L, Adami A, Becker JL, Cala LA et al. Journal of Stroke and Cerebrovascular Diseases 2016; 25(5);1017-26
- 27. Glyceryl Trinitate for Acute Intracerebral Haemorrhage: Results from the Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke Trial, A subgroup analysis. Krishnan K, Scutt P, Woodhouse L, Adami A, Becker JL, Cala LA et al. Stroke 2016; 47 (1):44-52
- 28. Baseline characteristics, analysis plan and report on feasibility for the Prevention of Decline in Cognition After Stroke Trial (PODCAST). Scutt P, Blackburn D, Krishnan K, Ballard C, Burns A, Ford GA et al. Trials 2015 16:509
- 29. Effect of Effect of Hyperacute Administration (Within 6 Hours) of Transdermal Glyceryl Trinitrate, a Nitric Oxide Donor, on Outcome After Stroke: Subgroup Analysis of the Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke (ENOS) Trial. Woodhouse L, Scutt P, Krishnan K, Berge E, Gommans J, Ntaios G, Wardlaw J, Sprigg N, Bath PM. Stroke 2015; 46(11):3194-201
- 30. Safety and efficacy of intensive versus guideline antiplatelet therapy in high risk patients with recent ischaemic stroke or transient ischaemic attack: rationale and design of the Triple Antiplatelets for Reducing Dependency after Ischaemic stroke (TARDIS) trial. Kailash Krishnan, Maia Beridze, Hanne Christensen, Nikola Sprigg, Philip M Bath et al. International Journal of Stroke 2015; 10(7):1159-65
- 31. Performance characteristics of methods for quantifying spontaneous intracerebral haemorrhage: data from the Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke (ENOS) trial. Kailash Krishnan, Siti Mukhtar, James Lingard, Aimee Houlton, Elizabeth Walker, Tanya Jones et al. Journal of Neurology, Neurosurgery and Psychiatry 2015; 86(11):1258-66
- 32. Efficacy of nitric oxide, with or without continuing antihypertensive treatment, for management of high blood pressure in acute stroke (ENOS): a partial-factorial randomised controlled trial. Philip MW Bath, Lisa Woodhouse, Polly Scutt, Kailash Krishnan, Joanna M Wardlaw, Daniel Bereczki et al. Lancet 2015 385(9968):617-28
- 33. Interventions for deliberately altering blood pressure in acute stroke. Bath PM, Krishnan K. Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews. Issue 10. Art. No: CD000039.

34. Prevention of Decline in Cognition after Stroke Trial (PODCAST): a study protocol for a factorial randomised controlled trial of intensive versus guideline lowering of blood pressure and lipids. Blackburn DJ, Krishnan K, Fox L, Ballard C, Burns A, Ford GA, Mant J, Passmore P, Pocock S, Reckless J, Sprigg N, Stewart R, Wardlaw J, Bath PM. Trials 2013 Nov 22; 14: 14:401

Key Abstract Publications

- 1. Posterior circulation stroke diagnosis using HINTS in patients presenting with acute vestibular syndrome: a systematic review. Kailash Krishnan, Kerolos Bassilious, Erik Eriksen, Philip M Bath et al. Presented at the European Stroke Organisation Conference; Gothenburg, 2018
- 2. Characteristics and Outcomes of Patients on Prior Antiplatelet Therapy in the Tranexamic Acid in Primary Intracerebral Haemorrhage-2 (TICH-2) Trial. Zhe Kang Law, Katie Flaherty, Kailash Krishnan, et al. Presented at the International Stroke Conference; Stroke 2018; 49(Supp 1):AWP332
- 3. Results from The Tranexamic Acid For Primary Intracerebral Haemorrhage-2 (TICH-2) Trial. N. Sprigg, K. Flaherty, Z.K. Law, J. Appleton, P. Scutt, K. Krishnan, P.M. Bath; on behalf of the TICH-2 investigators. *Presented at 4th European Stroke Organisation Conference*, 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden. European Stroke Journal. 2018; 3(1S) 3–586
- 4. Radiological markers on non-contrast CT for predicting outcome after intracerebral haemorrhage: a retrospective analysis from randomised controlled trial TICH-2 data. A Bischoff, Z Law, K Krishnan, A Ali et al. Age and Ageing, Volume 47, Issue suppl_3, 1 August 2018, Pages iii28-iii30
- 5. Characteristics and outcomes of patients with Hyperglycaemia In Intracerebral Haemorrhage: Data From The Tranexamic Acid For Intracerebral Haemorrhage-2 (TICH-2) Trial. Z.K. Law, K. Flaherty, J. Appleton, P. Scutt, K. Krishnan, et al; Presented at 4th European Stroke Organisation Conference, 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden. European Stroke Journal 2018; 3(1S) 3–586
- 6. Rate of stroke recurrence by time to recruitment in the Triple Antiplatelet for Reducing Dependency after Ischaemic Stroke (TARDIS) trial. K Robson, KKrishnan, N Sprigg, PMW Bath. Presented at the UK Stroke Forum 2014

- 7. Obtaining consent in Emergency Clinical Trials: data from the ongoing Tranexamic acid for hyperacute primary Intracerebral Haemorrhage (TICH-2) study. K Robson, K Krishnan, PM Bath, N Sprigg. Presented at the UK Stroke Forum 2014
- 8. Baseline characteristics of patients enrolled in the Tranexamic acid for hyperacute primary intracerebral haemorrhage (TICH-2) study. K Robson, K Krishnan, PM Bath, N Sprigg. Presented at the UK Stroke Forum 2014
- 9. Effect of glyceryltrinitrate on outcome in acute stroke by time to treatment: an individual patient data meta-analysis. Philip MW Bath, Lisa Woodhouse, Kailash Krishnan; for GTN, RIGHT and ENOS investigators. Presented at the World Stroke Congress, Istanbul 2014
- 10. Cochrane systematic review of interventions for deliberately altering blood pressure in acute stroke. KKrishnan, PMW Bath. Presented at Thrombolysis, Thrombectomy and Acute Stroke Therapy Conference and workshop, Mannheim, October 2014
- 11. Continue or stop pre-stroke antihypertensive therapy: Main results from the Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke (ENOS) trial. Philip Bath, Nikola Sprigg, Sally Utton, Kailash Krishnan, Lisa Woodhouse for ENOS investigators. Presented in the British Hypertension Society Winter meeting at the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons, Edinburgh, September 2014
- 12. Glyceryl trinitrate for acute stroke: Main results from Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke (ENOS). PMW Bath, N Sprigg, S Utton, K Krishnan, L Woodhouse for ENOS investigators. Presented at European Society of Hypertension, Istanbul, May 2014
- 13. Comparison of methods for quantifying intracerebral haemorrhage: data from the Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke trial. K Krishnan, SF Mukhtar, J Lingard, E Walker, T Jones, N Sprigg, R Dineen, PMW Bath, JM Wardlaw. Presented at European Stroke Conference, Nice, May 2014
- **14.** Efficacy of nitric oxide in stroke: (Abst. CT P29). [Ref 20296] K Krishnan, S Utton, S Ellender, T Payne, A Houlton, PMW Bath. *Proceedings of the International Stroke Conference* 20136-8 Hawaii, 2013
- 15. Long-term safety and efficacy of dual versus mono antiplatelet therapy in patients with previous stroke or TIA.K Krishnan, PMW Bath. Presented at the International Stroke Conference, Hawaii, January 2013
- 16. Pneumocephalus. K. Krishnan, S. Paterson, V. Adhiyaman. QJM (2011) 104(12): 1097

17. Concurrent Onset of Transient Epileptic Amnesia and Alzheimer's disease. K. Krishnan, A.J. Larner. *Presented at the European Federation of Neurological Societies*, Florence 2009. Eur J Neurol 2009; 16 (Supp 3):468

Selected Poster Presentations

- 1. Obtaining consent in emergency clinical trials: Data from the ongoing Tranexamic acid in Intracerebral Haemorrhage (TICH-2) trial. N Sprigg, PMW Bath, K Krishnan, K Robson for the TICH-2 Investigators. Presented at European Stroke Conference, Nice, May 2014
- 2. Patients with TIA and a pre morbid mRS=0 may have a functional poor outcome: data from the Triple Antiplatelets for Reducing Dependency after Ischaemic Stroke (TARDIS). K Krishnan, A Houlton, S Utton, M Adrian, N Sprigg, PMW Bath. Presented at UK Stroke Forum December 2013
- 3. Variation in Stroke outcome across geographical regions: data from the 'Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke' (ENOS) trial. Bath PMW, Houlton A, Krishnan K, Ellender S, Payne T, Sprigg N. Cerebrovascular Diseases 2013; 35 Suppl 3: 622 (Abst 523)
- **4.** Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke- THE ENOS trial. PMW Bath, K Krishnan, S Utton, T Payne, M Adrian, A Durham, A Houlton for the ENOS Investigators. *European Stroke Conference*, *London* 2013
- 5. Long term safety and efficacy of dual versus mono antiplatelet therapy in patients with previous stroke or TIA. K Krishnan, Philip MW Bath. *International Stroke Conference*, San Diego Feb 2013
- 6. Comparison of clinical and imaging characteristics of patients with primary intracerebral haemorrhage from different ethnic backgrounds: data from Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke (ENOS trial). S Fatimah Mukhtar, Cheryl Renton, Nikola Sprigg, Joanna M Wardlaw, Philip MW Bath, K Krishnan. UK Stroke Forum, Dec 2012
- 7. A study of peri-operative care of Parkinson's disease in a District General Hospital. K. Krishnan, S. Hussain, S. Nagasayi, S. Abraham. 10th Congress of European Federation of Internal Medicine, Athens, Oct 2011

- 8. Visual Spatial Assessment in the Falls Clinic. S. Hussain, K. Krishnan, S. Nagasayi, A. Prakash. 12th International Conference on Falls and Postural Instability, Manchester, Sept 2011
- 9. The Provision of Non Invasive Ventilation in the United Kingdom. K. Krishnan, S. Cowman, S. Jack, J. Bell, S. Kaul. *European Respiratory Society Annual Congress, Barcelona, Sept 2010*
- **10. Paraneoplastic Syndromes in Breast Carcinoma. K. Krishnan**, S. Mavinamane, A. Ibrahim, J. Hindle. *Ist International Congress of Longevity and Ageing, Barcelona, Jun 2010*
- 11. 'Off legs is it?' K. Krishnan, S.Mavinamane, A. Ibrahim, J. Hindle. Society of Acute Medicine Spring Meeting, Yarm, May 2010
- 12. 'Can you spot a bed blocker in 5 minutes flat?' S. Mavinamane, K. Krishnan, C. Jithesh, A. Sugumaran, A. Prakash. *British Geriatric Society Autumn Meeting*, *Harrogate*, *Oct* 2009
- 13. Concurrent onset of transient epileptic amnesia and Alzheimer's Disease. K. Krishnan, AJ Larner. European Federation of Neurological Societies, Florence, Sept 2009

Oral Presentations

- 1. Intraventricular haemorrhage: baseline characteristics and relationships with outcomes: data from the TICH-2 and RIGHT-2 trials. Kailash Krishnan, Zhe Kang Law, Jason Appleton et al. European Stroke Organisation Conference, May 2022.
- 2. The effect of haematoma volume as a proportion of intracranial volume and cerebral parenchymal volume on outcomes in spontaneous intracerebral haemorrhage: data from the RIGHT-2 trial. Kailash Krishnan, Zhe Kang Law, Lisa Woodhouse et al. European Stroke Organisation Conference, September 2021
- 3. Accuracy and reliability of measures of intracranial compartments in adult spontaneous intracerebral haemorrhage: data from the RIGHT-2 trial. Kailash Krishnan, Zhe Kang Law, LisaWoodhouse et al. *European Stroke Organisation Conference*, September 2021
- 4. Cochrane Systematic Review: Interventions for deliberately altering blood pressure in acute stroke. K Krishnan, PMW Bath. *UK Stroke Forum*, *December 2014*
- 5. Effect of glyceryl trinitrate on outcome in acute stroke by time to treatment: an individual patient data meta-analysis. Kailash Krishnan, Lisa Woodhouse, Philip MW Bath. *Thrombolysis, Thrombectomy and Acute Stroke Therapy Conference and workshop, Mannheim, October 2014*

- 6. An audit of acute stroke readmissions. K Krishnan, J Mulhall, MA James. The Peninsula Stroke Research Network Meeting, Exeter, March 2012
- 7. A study of peri-operative care of Parkinson's disease in a District General Hospital. K. Krishnan, S. Hussain, S. Nagasayi, S. Abraham. *British Geriatrics Society Welsh Autumn Council Meeting*, Newport, September 2011.
- 8. Stroke following coronary intervention. K. Krishnan, V. Adhiyaman. British Geriatrics Society Welsh Spring Meeting, St. Asaph, March 2011.

Audit

- 1. Antimicrobial prescription in stroke. Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust, (3cycles annually since 2017)
- 2. Posterior circulation stroke in acute vestibular syndrome patients presenting to a hyperacute stroke unit. Kailash Krishnan, Ashok Kumar, Krishna Rajan, Timothy England, Nikola Sprigg, Philip M Bath Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust, 2019
- 3. Provision of MRI scans in a hyperacute stroke unit: experience from a large university teaching hospital. M Hagan, K Krishnan. Presented in Nottingham University Hospitals audit meeting, March 2017
- **4.** An audit of acute stroke readmissions. K Krishnan, J Mulhall, M James. *Oral presentation in the Peninsula Stroke Network Meeting, March 2012*
- 5. A study of peri-operative care of Parkinson's disease in a District General Hospital. K Krishnan, S Hussain, S Nagasayi, S Abraham. Presented in the 10th Congress of European Federation of Internal Medicine, Athens, Oct 2011
- **6.** Visual Spatial Assessment in the Falls Clinic. S Hussain, K Krishnan, S Nagasayi, A Prakash. 12th International Conference on Falls and Postural Instability, Manchester, Sept 2011.
- 7. Stroke following coronary intervention. K Krishnan, V Adhiyaman. Oral presentation in the British Geriatrics Society Welsh Spring Meeting, St. Asaph, March 2011

- 8. The Provision of Non Invasive Ventilation in the United Kingdom. K Krishnan, S Cowman, S Jack, J Bell, S Kaul. European Respiratory Society Annual Congress, Barcelona, Sept 2010
- 9. 'Can you spot a bed blocker in 5 minutes flat?' S Mavinamane, K Krishnan, C Jithesh, A Sugumaran, A Prakash. British Geriatric Society Autumn Meeting, Harrogate, Oct 2009

Management and leadership

International

- Guideline writing committee for management of menopause, pregnancy and postpartum, 2020-2022
- Nottingham University Hospitals Trust lead for impact of Covid-19 on intravenous thrombolysis in acute stroke (global collaboration), 2019-

National and regional

- Guideline group lead, Inter-collegiate Stroke Working Party Group, Royal College of Physicians, UK
- Royal College of Physicians New Consultant Committee national chair, 2021-
- Royal College of Physicians New Consultant Committee Representative, East Midlands 2019-
- Royal College of Physicians Research and Academic Committee, 2020-
- Royal College of Physicians Membership and Global Engagement board, 2019-
- Clinical lead, Mechanical Thrombectomy, Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust, 2021-
- Regional co-lead, Patent Foramen Ovale Closure in Cryptogenic Stroke, 2020-
- Treasurer, Nottingham University Hospitals Medical Staff Research Committee Fund, 2019-
- Lead for antimicrobials in stroke and guideline development, 2017-
- Foundation, trust grade and registrar lead, 2018-2021
- Do not resuscitate order monitoring lead, 2018-

Education and Teaching

International

• European Stroke Organisation education committee; (education blog writer) 2018-

National

- Royal College of Physicians Advisory Committee for Internal Medicine, 2021-
- •
- British Association of Stroke Physicians training and education committee, 2017-
- Royal College of Physicians Joint Stroke Committee, 2019-
- Royal College of Physicians Medical Specialities board, 2022-
- Royal College of Physicians Council, 2022-
- MRCP 1 and part 2 written examination question writing group, 2017-
- MRCP PACES examinations, 2017-

Local and regional

- Royal College of Physicians GIM lecture on Stroke (September 2020)
- Update on stroke and TIA: (annual workshop-CPD accredited)
- Stroke Multi-professionals workshop (annual; BMJ award finalist, 2017)
- Department neurology lead for CP2 students from the University of Nottingham
- Department Health Care of the Elderly lead for medical students
- CP1 and CP3 University of Nottingham neurology teacher (rostered)
- University of Nottingham MAST examiner
- Clinical and educational supervisor for FY1, FY2, GPVTS and STR's (2016-)
- GIM ARCP panel member for the East Midlands deanery
- BMed Sci viva examiner for the University of Nottingham (2018-2019)

Research

Assistant Professor, Stroke, University of Nottingham (honorary appointment)

Grants:

- Mannitol for cerebral oedema after acute intracerebral haemorrhage (MACE-ICH). (NIHR RfPB).
 Awarded 2021. £249,950 for 3 years. Chief investigator.
- 'Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke-2 (ENOS-2) Trial. (Nottingham University Hospitals Charity). Awarded 2020. £24,000 for 2 years. Co-investigator.

Neuroimaging assessment panel for completed and current randomised controlled trials: Efficacy of Nitric Oxide in Stroke Trial (ENOS; 2012-2015); Tranexamic acid for Intracerebral Haemorrhage (TICH-2; 2016-2018); Rapid Intervention with glyceryl trinitrate in hypertensive stroke (RIGHT-2; 2017-2019); Desmopressin for treatment of stroke patients on antiplatelet therapy (DASH; 2021-2022)

Principal investigator (ongoing trials): Prevention of Complications to Improve Outcome in elderly patients with acute stroke (PRECIOUS); DNA Lacunar-2 Trial; Lacunar Intervention (LACI-2) Trial-2 (LACI-2); Desmopressin for treatment of stroke patients on antiplatelet therapy (DASH); Prevention Of Hypertensive Injury to the Brain by Intensive Treatment after Intracerebral Haemorrhage Trial (PROHIBIT-ICH).

Event adjudicator: Triple Antiplatelets for Reducing Dependency After Ischaemic Stroke trial (TARDIS; 2016-2018); Stem-cell mobilisation using G-CSF and physiotherapy enhanced recovery after stroke trial (STEMS-3; 2013-2015); Allopurinol and cardiovascular outcomes in patients with ischaemic heart disease trial (ALL-HEART; 2017-2022).

Peer review: Stroke: a journal of cerebral circulation, Neurology, British Medical Journal, Trials, Cochrane Database of Systematic reviews, Clinical Medicine, European Stroke Journal and Journal of Neurological Sciences.

Research interests

My interests include peri-procedural management during mechanical thrombectomy, development of clinical tools to diagnose acute stroke, improving accuracy of brain scanning, management of blood pressure after stroke, cerebral oedema and haemostasis after acute intracerebral haemorrhage.

Other interests

My interests include reading, cycling, swimming and travelling.

References

Professor Philip MW Bath
Stroke Association Professor of Stroke Medicine
Chair and Head of the Division of Clinical Neuroscience
University of Nottingham, City Hospital Campus
Nottingham
NG5 1PB

Tel: 01158231765

Email: philip.bath@nottingham.ac.uk

Dr M. A. James Consultant in Stroke Medicine Royal Devon and Exeter NHS Foundation Trust Exeter EX2 5DS

Tel: 01392 411611

Email: martin.james@nhs.net

Dr Sara Gerrie
Consultant in Medicine for the Elderly
Wrexham Maelor Hospital
Wrexham
LL13 7TD
Tel:01978291100

Email: sara.gerrie@wales.nhs.uk